May 21, 1958

Continental 0il1 Company
P, O, Box L27
Hobbs, New Mexico

NE SE, SOCQ 19‘173'29E.

Dear Sir:

I find in looking over your file on this well
that we have not received form C-105, Well Log.

The Well Log Should be submitted to the distirict
office to which form C-101 was smat not later than twenty days
after completion of the well,

Please submit 6 copies of this form to this office
at your earliest convenience.

Thanking you for your cooperation in regard to this
matter, we are.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISEION

M. L. Armstrong,
Supervisor, District No. 2
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